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AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop D Regular Special
Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s): GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

RECOGNITION OF MATHEW HERNANDEZ FOR HIS HEROIC EFFORTS IN
SAVING HIS FAMILY FROM A HOUSE FIRE.

Action Item

Presenter(s):
Briefly describe the action required.

Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




MEMO

To: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools
From: Letty Sandoval, Principal for ECC
Date: January 6, 2015

Subject:  Matthew Hernandez
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The following is the information regarding Matthew Hernandez as it was
during our presentation at ECC.

On Friday, December 5, 2014 around 8:30 p.m. Matthew and his family
were getting home after Matthew’s T-Ball game. Mom was getting ready to
clean while Grandma and Grandpa were in the kitchen and living room area.
Matthew goes to his room to change out from his uniform. He is changing
out of his clothes when he notices smoke by the bed. He immediately runs
to the living room to tell his grandpa, Rosendo Navarro. Grandpa goes and
tells Matthew’s mom and grandma. Matthew comes back with grandpa and
helps him to get his little sister out of the house.

Throughout the whole disaster, Matthew did not panic, or freeze, or tried to
go back to get his toys. He was brave and quick thinking. He knew what to
do in case of an emergency!



